
C O U N C I L  O F  T H E  D I S T R I C T  O F  C O L U M B I A  
 
M E M O R A N D U M  
 
TO:                  Chairman Phil Mendelson 
FROM:             Councilmember Janeese Lewis George 
DATE:              December 2, 2021 
SUBJECT:        Request to Agendize Measure for the December 7, Legislative Meeting 
 
I request that the following measure, which was retained by the Council, be agendized for the December 
7th Legislative Meeting:  
 
Uptown Craft District Day Ceremonial Resolution of 2021 – celebrating Ward 4 as the District’s 
newest destination for craft beer, cider and spirits.    
 

A copy of the measure is attached. If you have any questions regarding this measure, please 
contact Will Perkins, Senior Policy Advisor, at wperkins@dccouncil.us or 202-316-7862.   
  
Thank you for your consideration of this request.   
  
cc:       Members, Council of the District of Columbia 
            Office of the Secretary 
            Office of the General Counsel 

Mayor’s Office Policy and Legislative Affairs 
 
 
 


